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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Staffs 1st ROG with cover letter.pdf 

Monday, August 22,201 1 4:41 PM 

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110138-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 3 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Companfs Notice of Serving Responses to S ta f f s  
First Set of Interrogatories 

8/22/2011 

D C i U M i H :  N!.,?I?FfI -,C13T! 
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FPSC-COMESISSION CLERI: 



Susan 0. Rimnour 
Sncretaiy and Trsasurer 
and Regulatoiy Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 325200781 

Tel850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SORlTENOdDsouthernco corn 

August 22,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 1 101 38-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to Staff's First 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-25), submitted by electronic mail in the above- 
referenced docket. 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in Docket No. 11 0138-El 

August 22,201 1 

GULF POWER COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING 
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-25) 

GULF POWER COMPANY ("Gulf PoweP, "Gulf', or "the Company"), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of sewing the Company's 

responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-25) by overnight delivery to 

Martha F. Barrera, Attorney. 

Respecffully submitted the 22* day of August, 201 1, 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & W E  
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN R E  Petition for Increase in Rates ) 
by Gulf Power Company 1 

) 
Docket No. 11013EEI 

) 

CFRTlFlCATF OF SFRVICF 

CERTIFY that a true cop e foregoing was furnished by electronic mail thls m h  day of 
August, 201 1, on the following: 

OfRCe of PUMb counsel Gunater Law Flnn Flow Industrial Power 
J. R. KellyNoSsph A McQlolhlldErik Charles A Guyton Usera Qroup 
d o  The Florida LegMature 
11 1 W. Madbn Gtreet. Suite 61 8 Jr. 
Room 812 Tallahassee, FL 32301 do Keefa Law Flnn 

Tallahasses, FL 32393-1400 - 
P 

215 5. Manme St, Vicki G. KaUhnanNon C. Moyle. 

118 Nom Gadaden Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 - CAROLINE KuhlQ(E 

KElNo YWNQ Richard Me lm Young Law Finn 
MAFITHA BARRERA 705 piedmont Drive 
OWICE OFTHE GENERAL COUNSEL 
F m h x  Pue~ dckOrmelsonlaw.cPm 
2540 S n u m  
TMWUSSEE. Tallahasfee, FL 32301 

Federal Executhre Awncies 
d o  MaJor ChrWopher C. 

merchanttridaOlea.sWe.fl.us 
Thompson 

- 
MS. Karen White 

- 
AFLOAIJACL-ULFSC 

kvounaODsc.81ate.Rus 
139 Barnes Drive, Sub 1 

Tallaheaaee, FL 92312 

200 

Florida Retail Fedemtlon 
227 south Adams 86eel 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEOGS B LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


